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Rivera, Maribel

From: Todd Hunter [thunter@strategicwma.com)

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 4:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Strategic Benefits Consulting Group, Inc. / FEIN #90-0474960 / Doc #P09000038349

Please change the Principal Address for Strategic Benefits Consulting Group, Inc., listed above, to:

1615 Village Square Bivd.
Suite Three
Tallahassee, FL 32309

Thank you very much.

Todd Hunter

Todd C. Hunter

President

Strategic Wealth Management Advisors, Inc.
1615 Village Square Bivd., Suite Three
Tallahassee, FL 32309

PH:  850-383-0001

FAX: 850-391-9627

Confidentiality Notice: Information transmitted by SWMA is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privaleged material. Any review, dissemination or use of, or reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 1f you receive this in error, please contact sender and delete the material from
any computer.
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